

NOAM LEVY

FILM&VIDEO EDITOR



+972-54-4802286 levnoam@gmail.com

04.07.1982 Tel Aviv, Israel Israeli, French

Hi! my name is Noam and I'm a freelance film and video editor of documentaries, fiction films, trailers, news articles and promotional videos since 2009.

I worked on award winning projects and with world known filmmakers such as Nurit Kedar ("Life sentences"), Enat Sidi ("Jesus Camp") and Yoni Goodman ("Waltz with Bashir").

I have also been working with international companies such as McCann advertising company, Clicktale and NOS (Netherlands Broadcasting Foundation).

I always try to explore and search for new ways to increase my knowledge of editing methods, both theoretical and practical.



Language

Hebrew ● ● ● ● ●
English ● ● ● ● ●
Spanis ● ● ● ● ●



Software

Avid Media Composer ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Premiere ● ● ● ● ●
Final cut Pro ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Photoshop ● ● ● ● ●
After Effects ● ● ● ● ●



Teaching experience

2013-2017
Guest editing lecturer in "Contemporary documentary film" course, HIT - Holon Institute of Technology.

2015-2017
Lead editing lecturer in the Prog college of visual arts. Faculty of video editing and post production.

2010-2017
Giving private lessons in Final cut pro, Avid Media Composer and Adobe Premier.



Education

2007-2009
Graduated from the "CECC" ,Film School, BarcelonaSpecialized in image and sound editing.

2009
Sound editing seminar by 4 times academy awarded winner, Mark Berger, at "Bande A Part" film school Barcelona.

2006-2007
Graduated from the "IDEP" audio visual school Barcelona.



Work Experience

2015-2020
Working as a commercial editor for "McCANN Tel Aviv" advertising agency, for companies such as Huggies, El-AI, Ikea, Honda etc. ▶▶▶▶▶▶▶▶

2018-2020
Editor of the documentary film "Dying Doesn't Feel Like What I'm Doing" ▶▶

2018-2020
Editing videos for VATBox Tech company ▶▶▶

2019
Editor of the 2019 Israel film academy nominee short film "Dina Malul Osa Milchama" ▶

- 2019
Additional editor in the award winning documentary film "Picture of his life" By Yonatan Nor and Dani Menkin [▶](#)
- 2019
Additional editor in the documentary film "Kosher Beach" by Karin Kainer [▶](#)
- 2018
Additional editor in the documentary "God Deserves a House" by Irit Shamgar
- 2018
Editor in the web series "Shirat Hasticker" for the Israeli Public Broadcasting Corporation [▶](#) [▶](#) [▶](#)
- 2018
One of the editors in the docu-reality series "Mixed Unit - Lions of Jordan" for Israeli Public Broadcasting Corporation [▶](#)
- 2017
Additional editor in the 2017 Jerusalem film festival documentary winner "Conventional Sins". [▶](#)
- 2017
Editing videos for "Inception VR" - App & Platform for Virtual Reality Content.
- 2017
Film editor of the short film "Onion Rings" By Uri Margalit
- 2017
Additional editor on "Lilibet circus child", a documentary film by Dvorit Shargal. [▶](#)
- 2015-2017
Editing promotional videos for "Clicktale" company. [▶](#) [▶](#) [▶](#)
- 2015-2017
Editing testimonial and promotional videos for "Novocure" company. [▶](#)
- 2015-2016
Editor on "U R Not Alone", a documentary film soon to be released.
- 2014-2016
Trailers editor for "Hey Jude Productions", trailers for fictional and documentary films.
- 2016
Editing video articles for international news companies such as NOS and RTL. [▶](#)
- 2015
Film editor on "The Hannibal Directive", Benny Brunner's Documentary. [▶](#)
- 2015
Film editor "The cost of living", short comedy film.
- 2015
2nd editor on "Poema Pedagogit" film, TV documentary, broadcast on Israel national Channel. [▶](#)
- 2015
2nd editor on "77:78" Dani Menkin's documentary about Maccabi Tel-Aviv 1st winning the euroleague. [▶](#)
- 2015
Video editor on various video Articles of "Haaretz" news paper. [▶](#) [▶](#)
- 2014-2015
Editor of "No Free Lunch", short drama film by Leeron Revah. [▶](#)
- 2014
Film editor of the short satire "Decree 7.9" By Uri Margalit and Ben Tchechick [▶](#)
- 2014
Film editor on the movie "Biglal Haruah", Maccabi Tel Aviv's basketball team winning the 2014 Euroleague. [▶](#)

2013

Assistant editor on "Web junky" documentary by Shosh Shlam and Hilla Medalia.
Sundance film festival 2014, Jerusalem film festival 2014, broadcast on PBS. [▶](#)

2012-2013

Film Editor "Placebo", 50 min drama directed by Rani Blair.
Jerusalem film festival 2013. [▶](#)

2012

Fine cut editor on the documentary film "The lesson" by Anat Zuria.
Winner of the 2012 Haifa film festival. [▶](#)

2012

Editor of various "Wix Reviews" - a promotional videos for "WIX". [▶](#) [▶](#) [▶](#)

2011

Editor of a video article about the "Yom Kipur" war by Nurit Kedar for the National channel program
"Mabat Sheni".

2011

Assistant editor of "Taxi Driver", an Israely drama series.

2011

Assistant editor of "Haolam Mats'hik", a feature film by Shemi Zarhin.

2011

Editor of "Bettone" (concrete), a documentary by Nurit Kedar.
Jerusalem Film festival 2012. [▶](#)

2010-2011

Editor of "Af adom" (red nose), a documentary by Eldad Prives and Asaf Oren. [▶](#)

2010-2011

An assistant editor and video technician in "Edit" studios - post production company.

2009-2010

Editor of "El mal menor" (the lesser evil), a short drama by Carles Harillo Magnet, winner of 2 awards at the
2012 Sitges - Catalanian International Film Festival, for best director and best screen play. [▶](#)

2007

Editor and producer of "Mierda", a short comedy.
Winner of the 19th Girona film festival for the best script. [▶](#)